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Memorandum
Date: September 20, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2023050339

Arroyo Lago Residential Project

Per Lead Agency, the review period for the above referenced project is extended to
November 8, 2024, to accommodate the review process. Refer to the attachment: _Update

Documents title for more details. All other project information remains the same.
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September 20, 2024
Meng Heu

Office of Planning and Research (OPR)
State Clearinghouse

RE: Updated Notice of Availability of a Draft Environmental Impact Report
for the Proposed Arroyo Lago Residential Project (SCH #2023050339) &
Updated Appendix J

To Meng:

The County of Alameda (Lead Agency) has prepared an Updated Notice of Availability (NOA) for the Draft
Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the Proposed Arroyo Lago Residential Project (SCH #2023050339). The
Updated NOA extends the comment period to 60 days (now September 9, 2024 — November 8, 2024) and sets a new
public meeting date for discussion of the DEIR. The new public meeting date is rescheduled to October 29, 2024.

Additionally, Appendix J — Utilities Supporting Information has been updated to include additional reports that were
discussed in the DEIR that were inadvertently not included in the original appendix.

Should you have any questions about this submittal, please contact me at rkrusenoski@fcs-intl.com or 630.740.0935.
Sincerely,

Rachel Krusenoski, Project Manager
FirstCarbon Solutions
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